From: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 13 September 2022 13:49

To: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Licence Application - Deliveroo Hop Unit 1 Rangemoor Road, Bernard Road, London
N15 4NL

From: Simon Finn <

Sent: 19 July 2022 09:32

To: Licensing <Licensing.Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Cllr Peacock Sheila <Sheila.Peacock@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: Licence Application - Deliveroo Hop Unit 1 Rangemoor Road, Bernard Road, London N15
4NL

The applicant is as follows:

Deliveroo Hop Ltd

Unit 1 Rangemoor Industrial Estate, Bernard Road, Tottenham,
London N15 4ND

Ward - South Tottenham

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 7am to 12 midnight
Supply of alcohol OFF the premises.
Hours open to Public- No public access
Monday to Sunday 7am to 12 midnight
Type of premises - Delivery Service

End date - 26 July 2022

Licence type - New

Dear Sir/Madam
I would like to object to this application on the following grounds:

1. The stated address of the applicant is wrong. It must be either Rangemoor Road or Bernard Road
and the postcode checked if a licence to sell alcohol is permitted as an "off licence". Also should there
not be a named person to hold that licence for the business.

1) HOURS OF BUSINESS - THESE HOURS ARE WELL OUTSIDE THE NORMAL OPERATION
OF THE OTHER BUSINESSES THAT OPERATE IN THIS AREA AND IT WILL SET A

PRECEDENT. BUSINESS HOURS ON RANGEMOOR ROAD INDUSTRIAL ESTATE ARE
PREDOMINATLY BETWEEN 7AM TO 7PM DURING THE WEEK, RESDTRICTED ON SATURDAYS
AND NOT ALLOWED ON SUNDAYS.

2) WHILE IT SAYS NOT OPEN TO THE PUBLIC THIS WILL BE A COLLECTION HUB FOR
DELIVEROO DRIVERS REASULTING IN A CONTINUOUS STREAM OF VEHICLES AND MOPEDS
7 DAYS A WEEK FOR EXTENDED HOURS. MOPED NOISE PARTICULARLY FOR THE
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RESIDENTS OF PRICILLA WAKEFIELD HOUSE NURSING HOME COULD CAUSE HARM. THE
SCHOOL IS SITUATED MY THE ENTRANCE TO THE TRADING ESTATE AND ALSO USES A
SAFE PLAY AREA VERY NEAR TO THIS UNIT.

3) DRIVERS/RIDERS WILL CONGREGATE AND PARK AS THERE ARE NO RESTRICTRIONS
FOR MOST OF THE OPERATING HOURS WAITING FOR DELIVERY ODERS TO BE READY.

4) THIS COULD BECOME A HUB FOR ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR.

Simon Finn



